From: Caitlyn Gulsvig

To: Michele Hammond

Subject: FW: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale)
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:26:07 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.ona
217-15-033 90th Street GLOPE ABANDON.ndf

From: David.Schlief@aps.com <David.Schlief@aps.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Caitlyn Gulsvig <cg@berryriddell.com>

Cc: Michele Hammond <mh@berryriddell.com>

Subject: RE: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale)

Caitlyn here is the concurrence letter per your request, please note that APS does have facilities within the southerly portion of the abandonment
request area.

Thank you

Dave

m&»;{

Dave Schlief RLS SR/WA
Sr. Land Agent

D aps

Arizona Public Service
Land Services Department
Office: (602) 371-7295
Cell: (602) 908-9554

Fax: (602) 371-5623

From: Generoso, James <James.Generoso@aps.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Schlief, David M <David.Schlief@aps.com>
Subject: FW: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale)

East side

From: Caitlyn Gulsvig <cg@berryriddell.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Generoso, James <James.Generoso@aps.com>

Cc: Michele Hammond <mh@berryriddell.com>
Subject: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale)

*¥*¥XCAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** ***XCAUTION***

This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address (cg@berryriddell.com). DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it to the APS Cyber Defense Center at

ACDC@apsc.com.

To Whom It May Concern:

Our firm represents iStar, Inc. in connection with a request for abandonment of the GLOPE easements on the property located approximately 1000

feet north of Raintree on the west side of 90™ Street. As depicted below, the 33" wide GLOPE easements run along the perimeter of the site. The
request is to abandon the portions of the easements that run along the perimeter of the private property, excluding the right-of-way. The adjacent
property to the west received approval of their GLOPE abandonment in 2016, and this adjacent property is now slated for internalized community
storage. Their vehicular access does not rely on the subject parcel, and they have access to the Loop 101 frontage road and to the south via an
existing cross access easement. Please review this information and, if applicable, provide a response consenting to the proposed abandonment. If
you have any questions regarding this application, please do not hesitate to reach out to me or Michele Hammond, copied on this email.
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’ Land Services
a S P.O. Box 53933
~ Phoenix, Arizona 85072

Mail Station 3286

March 16, 2020

Caitlyn Gulsvig

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road, Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

RE: GLOPE Abandonment
Dear Caitlyn Gulsvig:

Per your request for Arizona Public Service Company's (APS) concurrence to abandon the 33-
foot-wide GLOPE around the perimeter of the property at APN 217-15-033, West of 90'" street
as described in your request dated March 16, 2020, the following information is provided.

I have researched our records and found that the subject property is situated within the APS service
territory. There is an existing overhead 69KV line located in the southerly 33 foot GLOPE.
Therefore, APS can only concur to the release of the westerly and northerly portions of the 33 foot
GLOPE and does not concur to the release of any part of the southerly portion of the 33 foot GLOPE.

Should you have further questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (602) 371-7295 or
david.schlief@aps.com.

Sincerely,

o su»;(

David Schlief R.L.S. SR/WA
Sr. Land Agent

Land Services Department
Arizona Public Service Company
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Thank you,

Caitlyn Gulsvig

Planning Assistant

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road | Suite 100 | Scottsdale, AZ 85251
480-565-3017 | 480-385-2757 fax

cg@berryriddell.com | www.berryriddell.com

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message. Thank you.

- NOTICE ---

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you have received
it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original and any copy or printout. Unintended recipients are prohibited
from making any other use of this e-mail. Although we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail,
we accept no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in
the contents which result from e-mail transmission.
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